In attendance: Terri Roylance, Principal Susan Booth, LMETS Beth Pasker, Counselor Edwin Espinel, Parent Kim Paulding, Parent Emily Allison, Parent Cheryl Marzec, Grandparent Cris Brimley (minutes) Community Council Meeting Minutes Excused: Allison Sowles-Reinholt, Parent Sam Soter, Parent Marty McMillan, Teacher

Welcome:

* Community Council meeting started at 1:45 pm

Agenda:

* Approval of December Minutes

December minutes approved with the change of Ed Espinel to present instead of excused and the \$ sign added to the \$48,000 under Land Trust. Kim motioned to approve minutes from December. Ed seconded the motion with the above changes. Motion passed.

* Registration

Registration started today with visit to Morningside by administration, counselors some of the SBO and cheerleaders. Registration cards were handed out as well as an invitation to Churchill on Parade. Terri also reported a successful meeting last Wednesday when she and Trent met with parents of French dual immersion students at Morningside. Upcoming registration visits this week to Oakridge, Eastwood and Driggs. Canyon Rim has given us the ok to come and meet with students at their school as well but not until after the Churchill on Parade on Jan. 21.

* Registration for 2015-2016

Looked over the 7th grade registration card. Got rid of the FLEX program because it is not supported by the district anymore. The half year class electives have gone from just 5 up to 11. We added health, dance, Family and Consumer Science introduction, Speech & Debate and another ½ year of PE. The CTE (Career Technology Education) class has been changed to CCA (Career and College Awareness) and the curriculum will be entirely different. Landis, Winn and Reale will attend an extensive training on the new program. Also added for the new French Dual Immersion program were French 3H and French Culture.

* Skyline Network

Kim spoke with Chris Krueger from Skyline about the IB program. He would love to come and meet with our 9th grade teachers to go over what can be done different to better prepare the kids for the IB program at Skyline. Also discussed the pros and cons of moving 9th grade to the high school and moving the 6th grade to the junior high. Terri met with principals at Wasatch and Skyline. Wasatch expressed no desire to change their program at all. The 3 came up with a list of pros and cons to take back to Community Council to discuss and possibly add to.

PROS

- Athletics
- Performing Arts
- IB Program
- Possible Enrollment Increase
- Graduation Credits

CONS

- 9th grade girls asked to dances
- Loss of enrollment at Junior High
- Jr. High sports program

Enrollment PROS

- Survival of Programs
- Sports Classification

Enrollment CONS

- Increase in travel cost & time
- Sports Classification

The Process

- 1 <u>January & February Bring to Community Council for discussion.</u>
- 2 Council members add to the list of pros and cons.
- 3 March & April more discussion in Community Council.
- 4 Vote in Community Council
- 5 April & May survey
- 6 May & June review results

Dr. Bates will visit Churchill on Wednesday. Terri will ask him questions given by Community Council members and Terri will get answers to those and send them to members before the next Community Council meeting.

continued

	Ed suggested talking to the Urban Housing & Development, City Halls and Chambers of Commerce to see if they can give us a better feel for area projections. Talked about possibly having a joint Community Council meeting with Wasatch in March or April.
*	LAND Trust Money for 2015-2016
	We actually have \$45,000 in LAND Trust money. This money currently goes to pay for teacher salaries. Terri is hoping to use the money for different things in the future and get away from spending the entire sum for teacher salaries. LAND Trust monies can be used for teacher trainings, subs for teacher trainings, seminars, paying teachers for staying for Back to School Night and Churchill on Parade. Terri would like to use some of the money to send 5 teachers to an upcoming conference. Emily suggested asking teachers if there is something specific that they would like for their classroom that could come from Land Trust as well.
Next Meeting:	
	The next Churchill Community Council Meeting will be Tuesday, February 10, 2015 at 1:30 pm